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Miller, Steve

- From: Godwin, Gigi
- Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 10:24 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB 11-3320/2 Topic: Abolish Milwaukee County treasurer, make office appointive

Good morning, Steve. How goes? Looks like they want a companion bill drafted. Thanks much, Gigi

Gigi Godwin, Pregram Assistant
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200
Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-3561
igl. lesls. wisconsin.gov

From: Rep.Kooyenga

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 9:54 AM

To: LRB.Legal '

Cc: Sen.Carpenter; Ewy, Stuart

- Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3320/2 Topic: Abolish Milwaukee County treasurer, make office appointive

- Please Jacket LRB 11-3320/2 for the SENATE.

Please deliver the stripes to Senator Carpenter’s office




ve

State of Wisconsin ﬁ
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE j v

2011 JOINT RESOLUTION
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To ameyl/s{ction 4 (1) (c) of article VI of the constitution; relating to: appointment

of treasurer in Milwaukee county (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The constitution provides that county treasurers shall be elected in each county.
This amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislature on first consideration, provides
that the treasurer of Milwaukee county shall be appointed by the county executive,
with the concurrence of the county board, unless another method of appointment is
provided by law.

A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective. ‘

Resolved by(the assembly/the senate oncurring, That:

SECTION 1. Section 4 (1) (c) of article VI of the constitution is amended to read:

[Article VI| Section 4 (1) (c) Beginning with the first general election at which

the president is elected which occurs after the ratification of this paragraph, district

attorneys, registers of deeds, county clerks, and treasurers, except the treasurer in

Milwaukee county. shall be chosen by the electors of the respective counties, or by the

electors of all of the respective counties comprising each combination of counties
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SECTION 1

combined by the legislature for that purpose, for the term of 4 years and surveyors
in counties in which the office of surveyor is filled by election shall be chosen by the
electors of the respective counties, or by the electors of all of the respective counties
comprising each combination of counties combined by the legislature for that

purpose, for the term of 4 years. In Milwaukee county. the treasurer shall be

appointed by the county executive, with the concurrence of the county board. unless

r hod of appein is provi law.
Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for three

months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)
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From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 1:42 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-4063/1 Topic: Abolish Milwaukee County treasurer, make office
appointive

Please Jacket LRB 11-4063/1 for the SENATE.




